
CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM NO. I TO RFP 21-0038.7

FOR: Annual Contract for Savannah-Chatham County Drug Court with Veterans Division
(SCCDC) Services

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR
CHANGES:

1. Ouestion: Will Chatham County consider separating the drug testing contract from
the medical contract?

Response: See Response to Question 8.

2. Ouestion: What is the percent of positive rate for confirmation on drug tests?

Response: While data initial testing and confirmation testing is input into the case

management system, the percent positive rate for confirmation is not
among the reports available through said system.

3. Ouestion: Do drug court Participants come to our facility for testing or do we go
to the courthouse?

Response: Participants are tested at the service provider's facility.
4. Ouestion: Are we required to test every Saturday and Sunday?

Response: No, on average, weekend tests occur roughly once per month.
5. Ouestion: Are we required to test on holidays?

Response: Yes
6. Ouestion: What is the total budget for the RFP NO. 2l-0038-7?

Response: Funding for the program comes from, inter alia, local funds and grant
funds, which are allocated on a yearly basis. Service providers are advised
to submit their most competitive fee proposal.

7. Ouestion: What is the total budget for the drug testing portion only?
Response: See Response to Question 6.

8. Ouestion: Are2 companies able to partner to provide Chatham County a combined
bid?

Resnonse: Yes, companies are allowed to partner or have a subconsultant as part of
their team.

9. Ouestion: Are there parameters for contract services?

Response: Services required are outlined in the Scope of Work.
10. Ouestion: Is there any specific or special software that is required?

Response: Yes, service provider(s) must enter data in the program's case

management system. Currently SCCDC utilizes CaseWorx case

management system, which is web based.

THE PROPOSAL DUE DATE REMAINS S:OOPM,

APRrL 20,2021.



April13.2021,

MARGARET H. JOYNER

PURCHASING DIRECTOR
CHATHAM COUNTY


